

Glenmoore Eagle Little League Meeting Minutes

Eagle, PA

December 17, 2015

Order of Business

1. Call meeting to order.
  - a. **The meeting was called to order at 7:30 pm.**
2. Roll call via sign-in sheet.
  - a. **Attendees included Gray Lambe, Todd DiFonzo, Brad Rasco, David Vrobel, Kevin McWilliams, Brian McGonagle, Michael Godoy, Ed Donaghy, Chad Naggy, Chuck Mahon, Brian Miles, Kerry McShane Kay, Lou Lanzalotto.**
3. Approval of the November minutes.
  - a. **The Board recommended one change to the November meeting minutes that David Vrobel will incorporate before approval and posting to the website.**
4. Upper Uwchlan Township Parks & Recs Update
  - a. **Lou Lanzalotto provided the following update to the Board:**
    - i. **The Township Parks & Rec Committee has allocated \$25k per year for the next three years to build new press boxes on Hickory Park (HP) Field 2 (first year), Field 1 (second year), and Field 3 (third year). Bleachers at Field 1 and the removal of the puddle areas near the path and dugouts have also been funded.**
      - ❖ **Intent is to complete HP Field 2 press box before the start of the season.**
      - ❖ **The township will contract with the builders on these projects.**
    - ii. **Future projects include enlarging the HP dugouts, providing an overhead backstop, improving the drainage on Field 4 (Tom Burkhart), and replacing the public address system at each field.**
      - ❖ **Although Field 4 will still be utilized for rugby, Lou really wants it to be used for baseball as well.**
    - iii. **A longer range goal, AFTER the above projects are complete, will be to add lights to the HP Fields since there are no longer neighborhood obstacles as in the past.**
    - iv. **The retaining wall near HP Field 1 will be built this summer.**
    - v. **Bottom line: the township is allocating money to GEYA Little League.**
5. President's Report
  - a. **HP Field 4**
    - i. **We will need to deconflict our schedule with rugby.**
    - ii. **We need to identify a Field 4 upgrade wish list by January's meeting.**
    - iii. **Positives: infield already skinned, more money for the snack stand, cost (\$2K) is less than West Vincent (\$3,700).**
    - iv. **Board agreed to have the 7s use Field 4 instead of West Vincent (WV).**
  - b. **Use of Springton Manor (SM) fields in 2016**
    - i. **Board agreed to use SM fields (3,200 for 2 fields) instead of WV due to cost.**
      - ❖ **Issue: The school district will not allow new dugouts to be built at SM.**
  - c. **Eagle Scout Project at Hickory Park**
    - i. **They plan to build a dirt holder near the shed.**
6. **Snack Stand (Kerry McShane Kay)**
  - a. **Kerry needs (3) committed captains to assist during the spring 2016 season.**

